

In publishing the Report on Mr. Gugsy's Petition, we far from coincided in the conclusions drawn by the Honorable Committee, but inserted it as a public Document presented to the House of Assembly, which went to illustrate the Debates and proceedings of the House, which we had given in former numbers of this paper.

A true Copy,

H. Craig, Secretary.

No. 8.

(Copy.)

CASTLE ST. LEWIS,

Quebec, 21st May, 1829.

Sir,

I have had the honor to receive and submit to His Excellency Sir James Kempt, your letter of the 18th instant, relative to the publication in the Montreal Gazette, of the Report of the Committee of the House of Assembly on Mr. Gugsy's Petition, and I am directed to acquaint you that His Excellency has no further observations to make on the subject.

He desires me however to intimate to you that the article you propose to insert with reference to that report, and of which you transmitted a copy for his perusal, appears to him to be of a nature tending to excite controversies, and therefore one that should not appear in the Montreal Gazette; he also thinks that under all circumstances, nothing more should be said in that paper respecting the reports in question.

I have, &c. &c.

(Signed,)

C. YORKE,
Secretary,

R. Armour, Esquire.

A true Copy.

H. Craig, Secretary.

No. 9.

(Copy.)

No. 63.

Downing Street, 31st July, 1829.

Sir,

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your Despatch of the 17th of May last, enclosing a letter from Mr. Justice Kerr, stating the course which in his opinion would place the Court of Vice Admiralty on a footing of respectability, and remove the present subject of complaint.